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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
©. 0. BOX 871

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

February 28, 1956

Mr. E. R. Richardson
3205 Central Avenus, NE
Albugquerque, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your letter of February 24th pertaining
to a proposed Dakota well to be located 2310 feet from the South
line and 1650 feet from the West line of Section 4, Township 30
North, Range 17 West, San Juan County, New Mexico. It 1s my under-
standing that Late 0il Company will be the operator of the well.

You are hereby authorized to drill this well at the above
designated location.

Very truly yours,

W. B. Macey
Secretary - Director
WBM:brp
CC=U.S. Geological Survey
P.0. Box 965
Farmington, New Mexico I
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